

YORELL MANON – MATOS, MD, FACS

Office:

Avera Orthopedics and Sports Medicine
6100 S Louise Ave, Suite 2100
Sioux Falls, SD 57108
(605) 504-1100
Cell: (605) 951-1747 (preferred)
drmanonhandexpert@gmail.com



Summary:

Board-certified, fellowship-trained hand surgeon with 15+ years of clinical and service-line leadership experience. Certified in Surgery and in Surgery of the Hand by the American Board of Surgery. Specialist in problems of the hand and wrist. Licensed to practice in South Dakota, North Dakota, Nebraska, Iowa, and Texas.

My practice is based out of Sioux Falls, SD. My practice involves trauma to the hand and wrist which includes fractures, tendon and nerve injuries. A significant portion of my practice includes work-related injuries, workers' comp and overuse injuries. I also treat athletes with injuries to the hand and wrist. I treat patients of all ages with degenerative conditions such as arthritis, tendinopathies, and neuropathies.

Work Experience

- (Current) Attending Hand Surgeon, Avera Medical Group Orthopaedics, and Sports Medicine. Sioux Falls, SD. (04/2024 -- present)
- Attending Hand Surgeon / Full Partner, Center for Neuroscience, Orthopaedics, and Spine (CNOS). Dakota Dunes, SD (9/2015 – 04//2024)
- Attending Hand Surgeon, Kleinert Kutz Hand Care Center, Louisville, KY (12/2010 – 8/2015)

Certifications

- Subspecialty Certification in Surgery of the Hand (2013)
- American Board of Surgery Certification (2010)

Education

- Senior Clinical Fellow in Hand and Microsurgery, Christine M. Kleinert Institute for Hand and Microsurgery, University of Louisville School of Medicine, Louisville, KY (7/2010 – 11/2010).
- Hand and Microsurgery Fellowship, Christine M. Kleinert Institute for Hand and Microsurgery, University of Louisville School of Medicine, Louisville, KY (7/2009 – 6/2010).
- General Surgery Residency, Baystate Medical Center, Tufts University School of Medicine (Now University of Massachusetts), Springfield, MA (7/2005- 6/2009).
- General Surgery Internship, Dartmouth-Hitchcock Medical Center, Dartmouth Medical School, Lebanon, NH (6/2004-6/2005).
- M.D., Dartmouth Medical School, Hanover, NH (8/2000 – 6/2004)
- A.B. (Molecular Biology), Princeton University, Princeton, NJ (8/1996-6/2000).

Organizations/Memberships

- Active Member, American Society for Surgery of the Hand (7/2014 - present)
- Fellow, American College of Surgeons (10/2014 – present)
- Member, South Dakota State Medical Association (9/2015 – present)

References Available Upon Request

